
1234288

To:

From:

Sent: Wed 3/24/2021 4:39:19 PM

Subject: FW: [Spam] Re: ***SPAM*** Re: Very rare cases of haemorrhage with immune thrombocytopenia, not higher incidence of

blood clots is the likely issue with Covid-19 vaccines

Received: Wed 3/24/2021 4:39:19 PM

Hebben wij hier al een richtlijn voor?

Gr

Sent: woensdag 24 maart 2021 17:23

To oil. BEE 1. @umcutrecht.nl>

Co: A
512 @dsru.org>; [EXER -

5.1.2e  < CREE @teamitresearch.com>;

@idiapjgol.info>; SRE] @child.pedi.unipd.it; [EXE 512

@clin.au.dk>; Eeclin .au.dk;

»

6 <EECRPIEN@ |areb.nl>;

@farmasi.uio.no>; ERE 5.1.2e

@pharmo.nl>; Daniel

@simg.it>; Vicki

Subject: [Spam] Re: ***SPAM* **
Re: Very rare cases of haemorrhage with immune thrombocytopenia, not higher incidence of

blood clots is the likely issue with Covid-19 vaccines

Indeed no heparin till the diagnosis is made.

The document from very well done.

Best

Il giorno 24 mar 2021, alle ore 16:35, EENBEX (5.1.26 | <

scritto:

Dear [EREERN, they should not get heparin |

| will search for the draft definition

BW, IEE
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